
Mta1t2017 (3828 unread) - dayanandms - yahoo [4ail

*- p* *ay***nd, *earch yo*r *.aiib*x

,I
1*-f

{rf }'I*- 'j,6ge.1s €*gntem*iq* ete,$}Sr' &{{eabtJ fi-ir por,t -

:: .: I : l,:1,',:.:., f.'i.ii ,."

,.. i $lS i'":','';':::':

&,*,"-..."..,,."4

Ja* * at 5:34 P&4

fny fr" eft4

lll"ft$s il}8J$l

PRCPCSAL FCft 1JfiVtry Sr SiX ViLLAGEI AS5.^ (4)

Oafa*and til-Sl *e*r &w*i:|r.ji" {r}eaic ft'.*d ; 6 *e* :* *t i**? i,},1

Arsai*l' {uriar $*rrr Sir, T}:*ak y** i*r tfte 1 f.te{ 3S,et f:?3 FM

Amrrish t*rnar <Avani;lr.flaraar@gmrgroupjn>

Ic Lra),anand M. S.
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Me*na Ragh":rathan

Dear Sir

-l-hank you for the proposal. We are fine rrrth the prop653i ancj the
proposed budget of Rs 5.29 lakhs. The payrnent scheduie w.ili be
as loliows.

Thanks

Regards

Avanish
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1. 25% *f qrder valus at tlr* signing *f the
€grs-hffiGhflac{aptanc* *f the wtrk crdef eg*nst:the
tfivo{ce

2. ?5% of order value at t{re comsetien of pilot survey
J. 25% ot order ralue on compietion of hoiisehold
survey and all dara collertion
4. 25% o ordervalue on satisfactory com$etir:n of
report
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legally privileged. lf you are not the intended recipient , you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or lhe taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
e-mail is strictly prchibited. ll you have received this e-mail
in.eror, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by
telephone. lnternet E-mail messages may be subject to
delays, non-delivery and unauthorised allerations and we
shall not be responsible for the consequence{s} in such
event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken tc
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mait. We cannot
aceept resporrsibility for loss cr damage arising from the use
of this E-mail or attachments and recommend ihat ycu
suflject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.


